
 

 
 

 

 

  
 

 

 
  

 
  

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

March 6, 2012 

DIRECTIVE:  JOB CORPS INFORMATION NOTICE NO. 11-55 


TO: ALL JOB CORPS NATIONAL OFFICE STAFF 
   ALL JOB CORPS REGIONAL OFFICE STAFF
   ALL JOB CORPS CENTER DIRECTORS
   ALL JOB CORPS CENTER OPERATORS 
   ALL NATIONAL TRAINING AND SUPPORT CONTRACTORS
   ALL OUTREACH, ADMISSIONS, AND CTS CONTRACTORS 

FROM: EDNA PRIMROSE
   National Director 
   Office of Job Corps 

SUBJECT: Job Corps Program Presentation 

1. Purpose. To inform the Job Corps Community that the National Director’s presentation 
delivered on February 8, 2012, which provided an overview of Program Year 2010 outcomes, 
performance and activities, is available online. 

2. Background. On Wednesday, February 8, 2012, the National Director addressed Job 
Corps Outreach and Admissions, Center and Career Transition Services operators, as well as 
National Training and Support Contractors, in Washington, D.C.  The presentation, entitled 
“Five Year Performance Analysis, Program Years 2006-2010 and Looking Forward to the Year 
Ahead,” was repeated via webinar. 

3. Reference. An electronic copy of the “Director’s Presentation 2012” is available on the 
Job Corps Community website in the Miscellaneous Documents section.  Notes are included to 
encourage centers to use the presentation at staff meetings. 

4. Action. Addressees are to ensure this Information Notice is distributed to all appropriate 
staff. 

5. Expiration Date. Until superseded. 

6. Inquiries. Inquiries should be directed to Dennis Johnson at (202) 693-2876 or 
johnson.dennis@dol.gov. 
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